
Monon Town and Township Public Library  
Board of Trustees  

Meeting Agenda // January 9, 2023, 4PM EST 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Approval of December 12 Board Meeting Minutes  
3. Claims/Payroll for December 2022/Treasurer’s Report 

a. Some end of year transfers also need approval to bring everything back to zero: 
i. Transferring $1,427.56 from Salary of Librarian to Salary of Assistants.  

ii. Transferring $1,411.28 from Salary of Librarian to Employee Benefits.  
iii. Transferring $3,605.94 from Salary of Custodian to Employee Benefits.  
iv. Transferring $5,000 from Operating/Transfer to LIRF to LIRF.  

4. Librarian’s Report 
 
 

5. Personnel Report  
a. None  

 
6. Old Business  

a. None 
 

7. New Business 
a. 2023 Board Officers – Regular Board and Board of Finance  

 

 
b. 2023 Board Meeting Dates/Times  

 
 
 

c. 2023 Board By-Laws  
 
 
 

d. Automatic Doors Repair Quote  
 
 
 
 

8. Adjournment 
The next meeting is Monday, February 13, 2023 at 4PM.  



Monon Town and Township Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting
Monday, December 12, 2022, 4PM

Present: Austin Stroud, Michele Buswell, Clark Raver, Lexi Reagan, Jennifer Annis,
Rosemary Cooley, Julie Hart, Desi Kyle, Alan McCloskey (Consolidated Union
Insurance Representative), Matt Hittle (Consolidated Union Insurance Representative),
Suzette Alma (Howe Insurance Representative)
Absent: None
Call to Order: Called to order by Clark Raver at 3:58PM.

Minutes - Rosemary Cooley made a motion to approve the November 14 meeting
minutes and Lexi Reagan seconded. All were in favor, and the motion passed.

Finances/Treasurer’s Report - Austin reported a transfer to bring us back to zero that
the board needs to include in their approval of the usual reports. $1,844 was moved
from LIRF to Operating - Employee benefits. Julie Hart made the motion to approve the
transfer, accept the financial reports, and sign the claims register. Michele Buswell
seconded the motion. All were in favor. The motion passed.

It was decided to move the insurance companies first so that both groups could leave
afterwards if they choose. Matt Hittle and Alan McCloskey presented quotes for the
library’s current insurer, Consolidated Union, and Suzette Alma presented quotes from
Howe Insurance that used to insure the library. After everything was presented,
Rosemary Cooley made a motion to go with Howe Insurance for 2023 building/grounds
insurance and Lexi Reagan seconded. All present were in favor, and the motion passed.
Michele Buswell made a motion to keep the treasurer’s bond with Consolidated Union
and Jennier Annis seconded.  All present were in favor, and the motion passed.

Librarian’s report - The shed should be here about the time of next month’s meeting.

Stanley Minnick will be appointed to the library board at tonight’s school board meeting.
His first meeting will be in January.

Tonight is Michele Buswell’s last board meeting after 16 years. Thank you for all of your
time and service to the library!

For next month, you’ll want to think about the 2023 board officers as well as if we want
to keep our board meetings at 4PM on the 2nd Monday of each month.



Austin shared that our expenditures per capita went up by about 90 cents for this past
year. We’re required to up our non-resident fee to at least $75.90. Austin is proposing
that we increase it to $76, but we could increase it more since it could increase again
next year. The board would like to increase it to $80. Austin will include a letter
explaining this to the township trustees, so hopefully everything works out in that regard.
Julie Hart made a motion to increase this non-resident fee to $80 and Jennifer Annis
seconded.  All present were in favor, and the motion passed.

On the 2023 cleaning contract, Austin is proposing that we increase this at least 5% to
match the growth quotient as well as to keep up with the rising costs of everything. He
has proposed paying $80/week, or $160 bi-weekly up from $75/week or $150 bi-weekly
for the current year. Rosemary Cooley made a motion to increase the cleaning to
$80/week and Julie Hart seconded.  All present were in favor and the motion passed.

We discussed this last month, but we need to appoint someone to the park board for the
town. Rosemary Cooley made a motion to appoint Julie Hart to the park board for one
year starting in January 2023, and Michele Buswell seconded.  All present were in favor,
and the motion passed.

We need to have a Board of Finance meeting to close out the 2022 budget, so Austin is
proposing to hold it immediately after the regular 4PM meeting in January. Jennifer
Annis made a motion to hold the meeting right after our January 9 4PM meeting, and
Desi Kyle seconded.  All present were in favor, and the motion passed. Austin will post
a notice on our bulletin board.

Personnel Report -
None.

Old Business -
None.

New Business -

Austin shared the 2023 Honey Creek and Liberty Township contracts.  The board
approved these via signing each contract.



Austin shared the 2023 holiday schedule, fee schedule, and pay schedule. Rosemary
Cooley made a motion to approve the 2023 holiday, fee, and pay schedules and Julie
Hart seconded.  Austin will edit the fee schedule to reflect the $80 non-resident card
amount. All present were in favor, and the motion passed.

Austin shared some updated salary schedule numbers for 2023. He would at the very
least like to increase 2 more percent to match the 5 percent growth quotient for the year
(increased 3 percent in June). He also shared another option that would equate to an
overall 8 percent increase and get all of our adult staff to $10 plus an hour. Rosemary
Cooley made a motion to approve the 5% increase (8% when added to the 3% from
June) as well as adjust the salary schedules so all adults make at least $10 and all
student workers make at least $8 and Lexi Reagan seconded.  Austin will edit the salary
schedules presented tonight to reflect what was approved at the meeting. All present
were in favor, and the motion passed. The board also signed the salary resolution.

Michele Buswell made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:55PM and Julie Hart
seconded.  All present were in favor, and the motion passed.  The next meeting:
Monday,January 9, at 4PM. This will be immediately followed by the Board of Finance
meeting to close out the 2022 budget.

_______________________ _______________________
Clark Raver, President Rosemary Cooley, Secretary

































Librarian’s Report – January 9, 2023 
We’re still waiting on the shed, but it should be here any day at this point.  

Austin has reached out to a few area electric companies to again gather information about converting to 
LED lights.  We had one look at it last year, and never heard back. We also need someone to regularly fix 
burnt out lights and ballasts in the library.  

At least for now, we ended the ESL classes at the end of 2022. While it’s been regularly attended by a 
couple of patrons, the prep work for it for Marissa has been a lot. To offer this again in the near future, 
we may want to consider paying someone to come in and lead it.  Austin was thinking something like 
$50/class or $100/month for twice/month.  Our renewal for Pronunciator is also coming up, and Austin 
plans to renew so we still offer something for this at least.  

You will see quote information for fixing the automatic doors at the library later on the agenda. 
Although expensive, Austin is recommending that we move forward with this and pay this out of LIRF for 
repairs and maintenance.  

Austin is exploring the idea of a time clock again for staff. We talked about this about two years ago, but 
we really need something that tracks time better for employees. The timesheets we have now are an 
improvement over what we used to do, but still not adequate. The AVC one that integrates with our 
bookkeeping software is about $900/year which we passed on before. Barbara and I have been looking 
at some other options. The free options don’t seem to be what we need, so we’re also considering 
physical time clocks that we can buy from Amazon or similar.  

We renewed the service for our 15 hotspots another year - $1800 (will be paid on the next credit card 
bill).  

Barbara’s programming will begin again on January 19.  



Collection Area December 2022 Circulation December 2021 Circulation December 2020 Circulation

Adult Fiction 287 166 189

Adult Non-Fiction 26 32 14

Adult/Juvenile DVDs/Videos 154 128 158

Adult/Juvenile Audiobooks 6 0 8

Magazines 35 47 44

Juvenile Fiction 82 51 35

Juvenile Non-Fiction 17 6 7

Young Adult/Teen 10 6 14

Video Games 7 4 0

Hoopla 43 41 6

Overdrive (ebooks/e-audio) 254 149 238

Hotspots 15 5 0

Library of Things 1 0 0

Total Circulation (# of checkouts) 937 635 713



MONON TOWN AND TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD 

BYLAWS 

The library board operates under the authority of IC 36-12. 

MEMBERS: The Library Board of the Monon Town and Township Public Library 
is a seven-member board.  Appointees must have resided in the library district for 
at least 2 years.  Appointments are prescribed as follows: 

One appointment by the executive of the county (County Commissioners) 

One appointment by the fiscal body of the county (County Council) 

Three appointments by the School Board 

One appointment by the legislative body of the township (Township Advisory 
Board) 

One appointment by the legislative body of the municipality (Town Board) 

The term of a library board member is 4 years.  A member may continue to serve 
after his term has expired until his successor is qualified.  The term of the 
member’s successor is not extended by the time elapsed before the successor’s 
appointment and qualification.  If a member is appointed to fill a vacancy, his term 
is the unexpired term of the member being replaced. 

An appointee to a library board must not have previously served more than 4 
consecutive terms on the library board.  The consecutive terms shall be computed 
without regard to a change in the appointing authority or to the length of any term 
served.  After serving four consecutive terms on the library board, the member 
must go off of the board for four years before being eligible for reappointment. 

A board member may be removed at any time by the appointing authority, after 
public hearing, for any cause: 

1. That interferes with the proper discharge of his duties 
2. That jeopardizes public confidence in the member 



A vacancy shall occur whenever a member is absent from 6 consecutive regular 
meetings for any reason other than illness.  The appointing authority shall be 
notified by the library director. 

Members of the board serve without compensation, and a board member may not 
serve as a paid employee of the library (except the treasurer, who can by law be 
compensated.) 

MEETINGS:  The regular monthly meeting of the library board shall be held on 
the second Monday of each month at 4:30 p.m. at the Library.  The organizational 
meeting will be held in January at the regular meeting at the library. 

Special meetings may be called by the president or upon the written request of 
three members for the transaction of business stated in the call for the meeting. 

Notices of all meetings shall be mailed or emailed either by the secretary or 
librarian to all members at least three days before the meeting. 

OFFICERS:  Officers of the board shall be chosen at the organizational meeting in 
January and shall be as follows: president, vice-president, secretary and treasurer, 
and such other officer or officers as the board may deem necessary. 

Vacancies in office shall be filled by ballot at the next regular meeting of the Board 
after the vacancy occurs. 

The president of the board shall preside at all meetings, verify all bills approved by 
the board, authorize calls for any special meetings and generally perform the duties 
of a presiding officer.  In the absence of the president, the vice-president shall 
preside.  In the absence of both the president and the vice-president, another officer 
shall preside, providing there is a quorum. 

The secretary of the board shall keep a true and accurate account of all proceedings 
of the board meetings and shall notify the appointing body of any vacancies of the 
board.   The secretary shall oversee a true and accurate account of all proceedings 
of the board meetings and attest to resolutions.   

The treasurer shall sign all the checks of claims that have been approved by the 
board.  The president shall also be able to sign checks. 



COMMITTEES:  Special committees for the study and investigation of special 
problems may be appointed by the president, such committees to serve until the 
completion of the work for which they are appointed. 

QUORUM:  A quorum for the transaction of business shall consist of four 
members of the board. 

NEPOTISM:  The library shall not hire as staff members family members of the 
board or the library director.   

CONFLICT OF INTEREST: Board members may not in their private capacity 
negotiate, bid for, or enter into a contract with the Monon Town and Township 
Public Library in which they have a direct or indirect financial interest. 

A board member shall withdraw from Board discussion, deliberation, and vote on 
any matter in which the Board member, an immediate family member, or an 
organization with which the Board member is associated has a substantial financial 
interest.  

A board member may not receive anything of value that reasonably be expected to 
influence his or her vote or other official action. 

LIBRARY DIRECTOR:  The library director shall be considered the executive 
officer of the board and shall have charge of the administration of the library under 
the direction and review of the board.  The library director shall be held 
responsible for the care of materials and equipment, for the employment and 
direction of library employees, for the efficiency of the library’s service to the 
public, for the operation of the library under the financial conditions set forth in the 
annual budget.  The librarian shall attend all board meetings except those at which 
appointment or salary will be discussed or decided.  The library director shall 
prepare the annual budget. 

ORDER OF BUSINESS:  The order of business at the regular meetings shall be as 
follows: 

  Call to order 

  Approval of minutes 



  Financial report 

  Correspondence 

  Report of committees 

  Unfinished business 

  New business 

  Adjournment 

AMENDMENTS:  Amendments to the by-laws may be proposed at any regularly 
scheduled board meeting.  Action will be taken at the next regularly scheduled 
board meeting.  Acceptance will require agreement by two-thirds of the members 
eligible to vote. 

   

Accepted 12/4/1990 

Reviewed 3/1/2004 

Revised 3/7/2011 

Revised 3/4/2013 

Reviewed 7/11/2016 

Revised 1/14/2019 

Reapproved 1/10/2022 

Reapproved 1/9/2023  

 

 

 

 

 



 

                   AYE                                                          NAY 
 

______________________________                   _________________________ 

______________________________                   _________________________ 

______________________________                   _________________________ 

______________________________                   _________________________ 

______________________________                   _________________________ 

______________________________                   __________________________ 

______________________________                   __________________________ 

 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________ 

Secretary  

 

 

 

 

 



Sell

To:

MONON PUBLIC LIBRARY

PO  BOX 305

MONON               , IN  47959-0305

Customer ID

SalesPerson

Ship

To:

SALES QUOTE

MONON PUBLIC LIBRARY

PO  BOX 305

MONON               , IN  47959-0305

Sales Quote Number:
Sales Quote Date:

MONONP

SEAN P. AYERS                 

Page:

13230
12/28/22

1

Ship Via

Terms NET 30 DAYS

8227 Northwest Blvd, #270

Indianapolis, IN. 46278Lafayette, IN. 47901

Phone: 765-423-2610

209 North 5th Street

Phone: 317-228-9470

Fax....: 765-423-2622 Fax....: 317-228-9479

Item No. UnitDescription Quantity Total PriceUnit Price

NSAO EA 2 4,863.00 9,726.004642 REGARM ALUM AUTO
OPERATOR 

WK00200 EA 4 82.00 328.004.5X4.5 ADA LOGO & PUSH
ACTUATOR S-4X4-3-US32D

WK00100 EA 4 58.00 232.00MOUNTING BOX FOR 4X4
LOGO/PUSH M-4X4-SURF

WK00400 EA 4 79.00 316.00SWITCH TRANSMITTER 433 FREQ 1
SWTRAN433

WK00500 EA 2 89.00 178.00RECEIVER 433 FREQ 1 CHANNEL
REC1CHANNEL433

NSMULLABOR LOT 1 1,320.00 1,320.00MULHAUPT'S MKL SERVICE LABOR 

 

110VAC TO DOOR HEADER BY OTHER

0.00 12,100.00

12,100.00

0.00

0.00

12,100.00

Subtotal:

Invoice Discount:

Total:

Amount Subject to
Sales Tax

Amount Exempt
from Sales Tax

Total Sales Tax:



  Monon Town and Township Public Library Board of Trustees Board of Finance Meeting 
Monday, January 9, 2023 immediately following the regular board meeting at 4PM  

 
1. Call to Order 
2. Review of 2022 finances and investments 
3. Resolution to transfer excess Operating funds to Rainy Day and LIRF funds 
4. Approval to close out the 2022 budget 
5. Adjournment  



Resolution to Transfer Operating Funds to the Rainy Day & LIRF Funds 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Monon Town and Township Public Library 
finds that the purposes of the Operating Fund have been fulfilled for the end of 2022; and, 

WHEREAS, there is excess remaining in the Operating Fund in an unused and 
unencumbered balance; therefore, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees of the 
Monon Town and Township Public Library do hereby transfer $80,000 from the Operating Fund 
with $40,000 each going to the Rainy Day Fund and LIRF Fund for the purpose(s) of future 
library projects and improvements.  These funds shall be subject to the same appropriation 
process as other funds that receive tax money. 

DULY ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the Monon Town and Township Public 
Library at its board of finance meeting held on the 9th day of January, 2023, at which meeting a 
quorum was present. 
AYE        NAY 

________________________     ________________________ 

________________________     ________________________ 

________________________     ________________________ 

________________________     ________________________ 

________________________     ________________________ 

________________________     ________________________ 

________________________     ________________________ 

ATTEST: 

________________________ 

Secretary  

 


	MeetingAgenda_1.9.23
	December 12, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes 
	Claims&FinancialReports
	LibrariansReport_1.9.23
	December2022CirculationStats
	Monon Bylaws 2023
	MONON PUBLIC LIBRARY - AUTO OPERATORS
	January 9, 2023 Board of Finance Agenda
	EndOfYearTransferResolution

